

City of Milwaukee

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee. WI 53202

Meeting Minutes

LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. T. ANTHONY ZIELINSKI, CHAIR
Ald. Milele A. Coggs, Vice-Chair
Ald. Nik Kovac, Ald. Robert Puente, and Ald. Russell
Stamper, II
Staff Assistant, Molly Kuether, 286-2775
Fax: 286-3456, Molly.Kuether@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Andrew VanNatta, 286-2253,
andrew.vannatta@milwaukee.gov

Monday, February 15, 2016

8:30 AM

Room 301-B, City Hall

The meeting convened at 8:45 AM

Present 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente, Stamper

1. <u>151310</u>

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

08 SCHULIST, David Class B Tavern, Food Dealer's, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Hours for the Beer Garden from Closing at 9 PM to Closing at 10 PM for "SCHULIST TAP" at 2539 W MITCHELL St. (Expires 3/23/2016)

The applicant apologized to the neighbors and stated he would clean up their litter as well. The motorcycle activity is one day a week and he will keep the noise down.

Individuals also present:

Ald. Donovan stated he is familiar with the premises and has been responsive the the complaints by the neighbors in opposition. He added they did a postcard mailing, with 11 responses, 3 in opposition and 8 in support. He reached out to MPD and this premises is not considered problematic.

Individuals present in opposition:

Cynthia Greenwood 1667 S 26th St, stated there have been fights at the bar and in the street, drugs activity, prostitution, littering, and loud noises. She wants the bar to be closed.

Jim Holte 1667 S 26th St, stated he hopes the applicant will work on the issues. He added people smoke outside, but also drink while they're smoking and the beer bottles become litter.

Individuals present in support:

Amanda Storm 624 1/2 Marquette Ave, South Milwaukee, stated is a bartender and she goes outside everyday and picks up garbage. She added that they have security cameras.

Raul Zamora 2926 W Orchard St, stated he and his wife frequent the bar and they

feel safe.

Christina Nelson 3477 S 44th St, stated she is a bartender and the applicant is good to the neighbors, and it is a family business.

Lisa Williams 3939 W National Ave, previously lived near the premises and never had any problems, she added she is a frequent customer. She stated the litter cannot just be blamed on the bar because there are lot of kids in the neighborhood.

Nakita Young 2601 W Mitchell St, stated she lives across the street and she is an occasional customer of the bar. She stated her neighbors are the ones littering, not the customers of the bar. She also added there is no drug or prostitution activity. Kashi Schulist 2537 W Mitchell St stated she loves her son and he is wonderful. She added she lives upstairs and doesn't hear any noise and her son does a good job managing the bar.

Ald. Puente moved approval with a warning letter based on #10 in the police report and aldermanic and neighborhood testimony. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

08 SINGH, Sukhdeep, Agent for "Excellent Food LLC", Class A Fermented Malt Beverage Retailer's License Application for "Orchard Food Mart" at 2201 W ORCHARD St.

Appearing with the applicant:

Sudeep Singh, 2966 S 90th St West Allis stated he is the previous owner and landlord

Individual also present:

Ald. Donovan stated he had no objections.

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

07 ECKFORD, Trina, Agent for "Comfort Zone Banquet Facilities LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer's, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Disc Jockey, Jukebox, Patrons Dancing, and 1 Pool Table for "Comfort Zone Banquet Facilities" at 5526 W Fond Du Lac Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Coggs and Kovac

No 0

Excused 2 - Puente and Stamper

07 FLANAGAN, Patrick R, Agent for "Four Seasons Enterprises LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 6 AM to 6 PM Mon-Sat to 9 AM to 4 PM Tues-Fri for "Four Seasons" at 3019 N 30th St. (Expires 3/31/2016)

Atty. Douglas Rebholz appeared on behalf of the applicant.

Ald. Kovac moved approval, holding all items in the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

07 JONES, Arlis R, Agent for "AR Jones, LLC", Permit Application for Temporary Deviation from the Plan of Operation to Lower the Age Restriction from 25+ to 21+ on March 20, 2016 for "Mr J's Lounge" at 4610 W FOND DU LAC Av #F.

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

07 JONES, Arlis R, Agent for "AR Jones, LLC", Permit Application for Temporary Deviation from the Plan of Operation to Lower the Age Restriction from 25+ to 21+ on May 15, 2016 for "Mr J's Lounge" at 4610 W FOND DU LAC Av #F.

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

12 DHILLON, Inderjeet S, Agent for "Dhillon's Enterprises, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application for "Mil-Town Motors" at 2072 S 6th St. (Expired 2/3/2016)

The applicant stated there was a problem with the sales tax, but it has been resolved. The applicant stated he will not park his cars on the sidewalk. Individual also present:

Ald. Perez stated he has had many conversations with the applicant regarding his business practices. He is in support of the applicant getting his license so he can operate legally.

Ald. Puente moved approval with a warning letter. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

12 GERSONDE, Aaron R, Agent for "El Bodegon LLC", Class B Tavern and Food Dealer's License Applications for "Bodegon" at 600 S 6TH St. Individual also present:

Ald. Perez stated he is in support.

Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

12 MARTINEZ VILLEGAS, Francisco, Agent for "La Sirenita Bar, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "La Sirenita Bar" at 1500 W MITCHELL St. (Expires 2/26/2016) Individual present:

Ald. Perez requested the application be held.

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

01 ABDUS-SALAAM, Muhammad, Agent for "Action Towing LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Renewal Application Adding Non Consensual Towing for "Action Towing" at 4453 N GREEN BAY Av.

The applicant stated he was unaware of the traffic warrants. Individual also present:

Arlisia McHenry, 1st District Legislative Assistant stated the Alderman has no objections.

Ald. Coggs moved approval contigent upon the applicant paying the traffic warrants prior to Council. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

13 LOPEZ, Anthony L, Agent for "Abyss Towing LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "Abyss Towing" at 960 W Armour Av. Appearing with the applicant:

Atty. Dan Sanders stated the applicant has operated his business lawfully and responsibly since last January and it is a family business.

Ald. Puente moved approval, holding items #3-4, with a warning letter based on the remainder of the police report. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

02 LEFLORE, Dominique D, Agent for "Rolling Wheels Transportation Service LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer's and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Bands, Comedy Acts, Instrumental Musicians, Jukebox, Karaoke, Patrons Dancing, Poetry Readings, 8 Amusement Machines and 1 Pool Table for "On The Rocks" at 9012 W Silver Spring DR. Individual also present:

Sherman Morton, 2nd District Legislative Assistant stated the neighbors are in support. He requested the application be amended to have a 30+ age restriction and to add Disc Jockey.

Ald. Coggs moved to amend the application to add Disc Jockey and to have a 30+ age restriction. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Coggs moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

02 ROBINSON, JR, James T, Agent for "Club 4323, LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer's and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications Requesting to Lower the Age Restriction from 30+ to 25+ for "Genes Supper Club" at 4323 N 60th St. (Expires 3/2/2016)

The applicant stated he wants to lower the age restriction to get more business. He stated he has a good security team that walks the parking lot and asked neighbors to reach out to him regarding their concerns. He wants to run a safe establishment in the community.

Individual also present:

Sherman Morton, 2nd District Legislative Assistant stated a community meeting was held about a year ago and the Alderman is not in favor of lowering the age restriction due to neighborhood testimony.

Individuals present in opposition:

T Powers 6005 W Marion St stated there is a lot of noise, fights, gunfire, sex in the alley, and parking issues.

Clara Robinson 4318 N 61st St, stated there was gunfire recently, littering, and cars parked in the alley. She added she had a tenant move out because of the premises.

Thelma Powers 6005 W Marion St agrees with the previous speakers and stated during a fight someone broke her flower pots a few years ago.

Lula Rodgers 6029 W Marion St, stated she watches the cars pull in the lot every Thursday night and leave shooting guns off. She added there is a lot of litter and debris from the premises, and no out door security.

James Rodgers 6029 W Marion St stated he agrees with the previous speakers. Ald. Zielinski moved denial of lowering the age restriction and approval with a 10 suspension based on the neighborhood, applicant and aldermanic testimony.

(Prevailed 3-2, Alds. Kovac and Coggs voting no)

A motion was made by ALD. ZIELINSKI that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Puente and Stamper

No 2 - Coggs and Kovac

11 XIONG, La, Agent for "Aeon Ink, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments Application for "Aeon Ink" at 5013 W Howard Av.

The applicant was not present. Individual present:

Ald. Borkowski stated he has not meet with the applicant.

Ald. Kovac moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

15 PEHOWSKI, Jason W, Agent for "All City Recovery Inc.", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "All City Recovery" at 3700 W WELLS St.

Appearing with the applicant:

Attys. Daniel Kelly and Michael Maistelmann Michael Tarantino 6902 W Medford Ave Individuals present in opposition:

James Mauer 3707 W Kilbourn Ave, stated he is objecting due to exhaust fumes generated by the tow trucks and the cars being towed right next to Story Elementary. Latia Rand 3118 W Wells St #115 stated the applicant illegally towed her car. Ald. Coggs moved to enter photos of Ms. Rand's car and tow record as exhibit #1 into the record. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Puente moved to Hold to Call of the Chair to allow the applicant to provide more information regarding the alleged illegal tow. (Prevailed 5-0)

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

Page 6

No 0

15 PEHOWSKI, Jason W, Agent for "ALWAYS TOWING & RECOVERY, INC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Transfer Application at 1511 N 31st Street and Additional Yard at 3700 W Wells Street Adding Nonconsensual Towing for

"ALWAYS TOWING & RECOVERY" at 1511 N 31ST St.

Appearing with the applicant:
Attys. Daniel Kelly and Michael Maistelmann

Michael Tarantino 6902 W Medford Ave Ald. Kovac moved to Hold to Call of the Chair to allow the applicant to provide more

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

information regarding the alleged illegal tow. (Prevailed 5-0)

No 0

15 PEHOWSKI, Jean M, Agent for "24HR Towing & Recovery INC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Transfer Application at 1511 N 31st Street and Additional Yard at 3700 W Wells Street Adding Nonconsensual Towing for "24HR Towing & Recovery" at 1511 N 31st St.

Appearing on behalf of the applicant:
Attys. Daniel Kelly and Michael Maistelmann

Jason Pehowski N80W14832 Manhattan Dr, Menomonee Falls

Michael Tarantino 6902 W Medford Ave

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

15 TERRY, Keith B, Agent for "3041 West North Avenue, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications With Change of Hours From 10 AM-1 AM To 8 AM-2 AM Sun-Thurs and From 10 AM-1 AM To 8 AM-2:30 AM Fri-Sat, Adding Jukebox, Battle of the Bands, Dancing by Performers, and 2 Pool Tables, and Removing Entertainment Restrictions for "3041 W North" at 3041 W North Av. (Expires 3/3/2016)

Ald. Stamper moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearence. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Kovac moved reconsideraton. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Stamper moved approval with a warning letter based on the police report.
(Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

06 ANDERSON, Kevin J, Agent for "1703 W Hopkins LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer's, Sidewalk Dining, and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Bands, Comedy Acts, Disc Jockey, Instrumental Musicians, Karaoke, Patrons Dancing, Poetry Readings, and 4 Amusement Machines for "Milwaukee Tied House" at 1703-05 W HOPKINS St.

Ald. Coggs moved to amend the application to remove karaoke, disc jockey, bands, and patrons dancing.

Ald. Coggs moved approval as amended. (Prevailed 3-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 3 - Zielinski, Coggs and Kovac

No 0

Excused 2 - Puente and Stamper

06 ANWAR, Rana F, Agent for "Azaan LLC", Food Dealer's, Filling Station, Weights & Measures, and Extended Hours Establishments Renewal Applications for "Center St BP" at 406 W Center St. (Expires 3/19/2016)

Rana Anwar, 406 E Center St is the manager and stated he has asked the people loitering and harassing customers to leave and has been beat up twice.

Ald. Coggs moved approval with a warning letter based upon the police report.

(Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Puente

06 HAUTZINGER, Julia A, Agent for "Goz Foods, LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Application for "Goz Foods" at 3416 N Teutonia Av.

The applicant stated customers are looking to purchase alcohol.

Ald. Coggs moved to enter the concentration map and list of alcohol licenses by district as exhibit #1. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Coggs moved denial based on concentration. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Puente

06 LOPEZ, David D, Agent for "Terminator Towing LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "Terminator Towing LLC" at 3740 N Fratney St.

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based upon nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Puente

06 OMARI, Samih M, Agent for "SAMICO, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri and 10 AM-12 PM Sat To 11 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 11 AM-3 PM Sat for "SAMICO" at 3888 N FRATNEY St. (Expires 3/31/2016)

Ald. Coggs moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based upon nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Puente

The meeting recessed at 12:25 PM The meeting reconvened at 1:06 PM

Present 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente, Stamper

Excused 1 - Coggs

151310

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

BRANCH, Maileka S, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2015)

Ald. Puente moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

Ald. Puente moved reconsideration. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Kovac moved approval pending satisfaction of the warrants prior to Council. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This

motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

ILLER, Zachary P, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

LARSON, Ehrika S, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2015)

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

RIECKMANN, Ryan R, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2015)

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

ROETHLE, Anthony B, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

SUTTLES, Peadrick J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Puente moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This

motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

THUNDERCLOUD, Brant E, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2015)

Ald. Puente moved denial based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

TURENNE, Nicholas R, Class D Operator's License Application. Ald. Kovac moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

WEST, Cathryn J, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2015)

Ald. Puente moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

WILBER, Annette R, Class D Operator's License Renewal Application. (Expired 12/31/2015)

Ald. Stamper moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

DANIEL, Zeller L Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "All State Home Improvements"

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 4-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 4 - Zielinski, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Excused 1 - Coggs

Present 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente, Stamper

151310

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relative to licenses.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

TUSSLER, John R Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application for "JT Customs" (Expires 2/28/2016)

Ald. Puente moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

SCHREIBER, Todd A Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application with Change of Location for "Consumer Plumbing & Drain" (Expires 2/27/2016)

Ald. Stamper moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance.
(Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

REYES, Pierre, Agent for "Praa Construction, Inc", Home Improvement Contractor's License Renewal Application with Change of Location for "Praa Construction" (Expires 2/27/2016)

Ald. Kovac moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Ave 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

ORTIZ MALDONALDO, Keanne J, Agent for "Ortiz Towing & Recovery, LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle with Non-Consensual Towing License Application for "Ortiz Towing & Recovery, LLC" at 961 S 60th St. Ald. Kovac moved to Hold to the Call of the Chair based on nonappearance. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Puente moved reconsideration. (Prevailed 5-0)

Ald. Puente moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. PUENTE that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Agenda Only

CAMPOS, Daniel R, Agent for "Relentless Recovery LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application for "Relentless Recovery" at 3090 Polk St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

FRYDACH, Ryan D, Agent for "Ryan's Towing & Recovery LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License – Repossession Only Application for "Ryan's Towing & Recovery" at 3090 POLK St #4.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

MORISON, Joel S, Agent for "Morison Auto & Recovery Inc", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License – Repossession Only Application for "Morison Auto & Recovery" at N59 W14179 Bobolink Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

OMDAHL, Heino T, Agent for "Lakeshore Mobil Inc", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License – Nonconsensual Towing Application for "City Wide Towing" at 2521 E CAPITOL DR.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

ORR, John J Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License – Repossession Only Application for "Haulaholic" at 1210 Missouri Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

RAND, David A, Agent for "Absolute Recovery and Transport LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License – Repossession Only Application for "Absolute Recovery and Transport" at 5395 Woodstone DR.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 KAISER, Kent L, Agent for "LEADER TOWING & TRANSPORT, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-9 PM Mon-Fri To 8 AM-6PM Mon-Thurs and 8 AM-5PM Fri and From 8 AM-5 PM to 8 AM-4 PM Sat for "LEADER TOWING & TRANSPORT" at 6944 N TEUTONIA AV.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 MITCHELL, Dloyd L, Agent for "The Mitchell Group, Inc", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-6 PM Mon-Sat To 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-3 PM Sat for "King Car Care" at 2462 W CAPITOL DR.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 SPIGEL, Jonathan, Agent for "Seven Stars Auto Parts, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-5 PM Mon-Sat To 8 AM-5 PM Mon-Sat for "Wrench N Go" at 3520-3626 W Mill Rd. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 WEBSTER, Artrell V, Agent for "Crime Impound & Recovery LLC", Recycling,

Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "Crime Impound & Recovery" at 6944 N TEUTONIA Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 ZAID, Asem L, Agent for "AUTOSTART, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-6 PM Mon-Sat To 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Sat for "AUTOSTART" at 4210 W SILVER SPRING DR. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 HARPER, Craig T, Agent for "TEEN CHALLENGE INTERNATIONAL, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours to Close on Sat for "TEEN CHALLENGE INT'L-WI, INC" at 9246 W APPLETON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 MUSSOMELLI, James, Agent for "MUSSOMELLI'S AUTO CARE, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours to Close on Fri for "MUSSOMELLI'S AUTO CARE, INC" at 9105 W FOND DU LAC Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 ROWELL, Larry D, Agent for "HART AUTO, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri To 8 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri for "HART AUTO" at 7613 W VILLARD Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 WEIGAND, Thomas G, Agent for "NEW DEAL AUTO SALES, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri To 9 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri for "NEW DEAL AUTO SALES" at 9130 W APPLETON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 WEIGAND, Thomas G, Agent for "NEW DEAL AUTO SALES, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 10 AM-6 PM Sat To 9 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri and 10 AM-4 PM Sat for "NEW DEAL AUTO SALES" at 9838 W APPLETON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

02 WHITE, Dantae T, Agent for "Money Talk Auto Sales, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10:30 AM-6 PM Mon-Sat To 9 AM-7 PM Mon-Sat for "Money Talk Auto Sales" at 6502 W Fond Du Lac Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

04 MCLEAN, Joseph, Agent for "SURG Waterfront, LLC", Class B Tavern, Public Entertainment Premises, and Food Dealer's License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent for "SURG On The Water" at 102 N WATER St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

04 PLISS, Sean A, Agent for "Copper Penguin Management Group, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of Agent and Shareholder for "Oak" at 231 E BUFFALO St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

05 BAHR, Eric W, Agent for "LLOYD WATERS, JR, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent and Shareholder for "BURLEIGH BRAKE & ALIGNMENT" at 9119 W BURLEIGH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

05 EUBANKS, Jelisa R Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-8 PM Mon-Sat to 12 PM-3 PM Mon and Fri and Closed Tues-Thurs and Sat for "DJ Auto Wholesalers" at 11414 W PARK Pl. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

05 GENSCH, Greg F, Agent for "A Auto Inc.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 7 AM-5:30 PM Mon-Fri and 8 AM-4 PM Sat To 7 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-5 PM Sat for "A Auto" at 5140 N 124th St.

- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 05 GENSCH, Greg F, Agent for "A Auto Inc.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 7 AM-5:30 PM Mon-Fri and 8 AM-4 PM Sat To 7 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-5 PM Sat for "A Auto" at 5150 N 124th St.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 05 GOLDMAN, Gregory, Agent for "B & G AUTO SERVICE, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-5 PM Sat To 7 AM- 1 PM Sat for "B & G AUTO SERVICE" at 9105 W HAMPTON Av
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 05 JENSEN, Sean R, Agent for "SUPER SERVICE, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-4 PM Sat To 9 AM-4 PM Sat for "SUPER SERVICE, INC" at 10712 W HAMPTON Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 05 SCHLOSSMANN, Bradley S, Agent for "Schlossmans Powersports, Inc", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-6PM Mon and Thurs To 9 AM-7 PM Mon and Thurs for "Schlossmans Powersports, Inc" at 12011 W Silver Spring DR.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 05 TUZHILKOV, Maksim, Agent for "ADVANTAGE AUTO PARTS, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8:30 AM-3:30 PM Sat To 8:30 AM-5:30 PM Sat for "ADVANTAGE AUTO SALES" at 11840 W HAMPTON Av.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 06 GHANI, Yasir A, Agent for "Y&A LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Renewal Application with Transfer of Stock for "Mothers Food and Liquor" at 2438 W Hopkins St.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 06 LINDEMS, Arkadijs, Agent for "Lindems Auto INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-1 PM Sat To 9 AM-12 PM Sat for "Lindems Auto" at 117 E Capitol DR.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 06 PERKINS, Kevin D, Agent for "Mai Bar LLC", Class B Tavern License Renewal Application with Change of Shareholder for "Mai Bar" at 1840 N 6th St.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 06 POLK, Henry M Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-4 PM Mon-Sat To 11 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri and Closed on Sat for "M & W AUTO" at 3852 N 24TH Pl.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 08 ABDEL-FATTAH, Naser A, Agent for "MILLENNIUM MOTOR SALES, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri To 9 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri for "MILLENNIUM MOTOR SALES" at 2151 W FOREST HOME Av.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 08 DIAB, Akram M, Agent for "All Star Towing, LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "All Star Towing" at 2640 W GREVES St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 08 FERRERA, Vincent, Agent for "ETE MOTOR SALES, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours To Open 8 AM-12 PM Sat for "ETE MOTOR SALES" at 2727 S 27TH St.
- Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 08 HASSAN, Sawsan M, Agent for "Midwest Automotive Marketing, Inc", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours To Open 9 AM-5 PM Mon-Thurs for "Midwest Automotive Marketing" at 2738 S 29th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

08 JUAREZ, Sofia M Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-8 PM Mon- Sat To 10 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 10:30 AM-7 PM Sat for "Benitez Sales and Services" at 2027 W Forest Home Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

08 MARTIN, Trinidad J, Agent for "Latino Auto Sales LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-4 PM Sat To 8 AM-7 PM Sat for "Latino Auto Sales" at 3705 W NATIONAL Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

08 MORA, Bartolo, Agent for "MORAS AUTO UNO LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-8 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-4 PM Sat To 8 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri and 8 AM-4 PM Sat for "MORAS AUTO UNO LLC" at 3120 W BURNHAM St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

08 SHELLEH, Salim I, Agent for "REO MOTORS, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-5 PM Sat To 8 AM-7 PM Sat for "REO MOTORS" at 2777 S 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

08 VEGA, Ruben, Agent for "Four Wheel's Auto Sales and Repair LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Stockholder for "Four Wheel's Auto Sales and Repair LLC" at 1643A S 38TH St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

08 VILLALOBOS, Jose, Agent for "General Towing LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "General Towing" at 2640 W GREVES St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 AMATO, John S, Agent for "JOHN AMATO HYUNDAI INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "JOHN AMATO HYUNDAI" at 8380 N 76TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 AMATO, John S, Agent for "JOHN AMATO HYUNDAI, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "AMATO HYUNDAI" at 8301 N 76TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 AMMAR, Adham R, Agent for "Stayspeeding Auto Group LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri To 1 PM-3 PM Mon-Sat for "Stayspeeding Auto Group" at 9310 N 107th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 GILLESPIE, Rex D, Agent for "Autowise LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri and 10 AM-5 PM Sat To 10 AM-6 PM Mon-Thurs, 10 AM-5 PM Fri and 10 AM-3 PM Sat for "Autowise LLC" at 7970 N 76th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 HANSEN, Jeffrey A, Agent for "JT Hansen Enterprises, Inc.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-4 PM Sat To 8:30 AM-6 PM Mon- Fri and 9 AM-6 PM Sat for "Hansen Brothers Auto Sales" at 7776 N 76th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 JANSONS, Michael J, Agent for "Minnesota Repossessors Inc", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "RI" at 9520 N 107TH St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 SCHULTZ, Homer D, Agent for "HOMER'S TOWING & SERVICE, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 7 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-12 PM Sat To 7 AM-5:30 PM Mon- Fri and 9 AM-1 PM Sat for "HOMER'S TOWING & SERVICE" at 11412 W BROWN DEER Rd.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

09 SCORSONE, Anton J, Agent for "SCORSONE AUTOMOTIVE, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri To 8 AM-4 PM Mon-Fri for "SCORSONE AUTOMOTIVE" at 7200 W GOOD HOPE Rd.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 ARTEAGA, Rigoberto, Agent for "PLATINUM MOTORS LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 11 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri and 10 AM-6 PM Sat To 9 AM-5 PM Mon- Sat for "PLATINUM MOTORS" at 4902 W STATE St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 BURKE, William W, Agent for "DAN'S GOOD DEAL, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-3 PM Sat To 9 AM-1 PM Sat for "DAN'S GOOD DEAL" at 5816 W APPLETON Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 CAPPELLETTI, Victor J, Agent for "ROBERTS AUTO MART, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours To Open 9 AM-5 PM Sat for "ROBERTS AUTO MART" at 5715 W APPLETON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 FLEIFEL, Tarek S, Agent for "Olive Mountain, Inc", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-6 PM Mon-Sat To 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Sat for "Nu Ride Auto Sales" at 5700-5708 W Center DR.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 GOODNETTER, John M, Agent for "GOODNETTER AUTO SALES, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-2 PM Sat To 10 AM-1 PM Sat for "GOODNETTER AUTO SALES" at 5927 W APPLETON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 HULBERT, Ronald K, Agent for "C R NOVELTY, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 10 AM-3 PM Sat To 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-4 PM Sat for "C R NOVELTY" at 5815 W APPLETON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 KRIETE, Andrew D, Agent for "MILWAUKEE MACK SALES, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Agent for "MILWAUKEE TRUCK SALES" at 4444 W BLUE MOUND Rd.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 NIGH, Benjamin P, Agent for "EZ Credit Car Corp", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-12 PM Thurs To 9 AM-6 PM Thurs for "EZ Car Credit" at 5540 W LISBON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 ROEHL, Robert A, Agent for "R P MOTORS, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Thurs To 9 AM-5 PM Mon-Thurs for "R P MOTORS" at 305 N 35TH St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 ROSPLOCK, David Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-5 PM Sat To 10 AM-6 PM Sat for "LISBON MOTORS" at 5230 W LISBON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

10 STREFF, Eric C, Agent for "Streff for Linc, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-6 PM Sat To 9 AM-5 PM Sat for "Streff for Linc" at 6309 W Appleton Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

11 ABRAHEM, Akram S Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal

Application with Change of Hours From 11 AM-2 PM To 11 AM-1 PM for "Royal Auto Wholesale" at 3500 S 92ND St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

11 AZZAM, Tamer M, Agent for "Dubai Auto Sales LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-11 AM Fri To 10 AM-12 PM Fri and Closed Mon-Thurs and Sat for "Dubai Auto Sales LLC" at 3500 S 92ND St #5.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

11 BORCHERT, Timothy J, Agent for "1st Quality Auto, Inc.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-7 PM Mon-Thurs, 9 AM-6 PM Fri and 10 AM-4:30 PM Sat To 9:30 AM-7 PM Mon-Thurs, 9:30 AM-6 PM Fri and 10 AM-4 PM Sat for "1st Quality Auto" at 3505 S 76th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

11 CUZCO, Ana R Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-5 PM Fri To 9 AM-2 PM Fri and Closed Mon-Thurs for "Cuzco Auto Mart" at 5032 W Forest Home Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

11 QUARTULLO, Leo A, Agent for "BAYCHAR AUTO SERVICE, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours from 9 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-3 PM Sat To 8 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri and 8 AM-3 PM Sat for "BAYCHAR AUTO SERVICE" at 6733 W OKLAHOMA Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 CAMARENO, Nietzche, Agent for "Brew City Towing and Recovery LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application with Nonconsensual Towing for "Brew City Towing and Recovery" at 1963 S 6TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 GONZALEZ, Efren, Agent for "GONZALEZ BROTHERS, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-7 PM Mon-Sat To 9:30 AM-7 PM Mon-Sat for "GONZALEZ AUTO SALES" at 2201 S 13TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 LA CROIX, Anthony A Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-7 PM Sat To 9 AM-5 PM Sat for "LA CROIX & SON AUTO SALES" at 620 S 6TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 MELTON, Howard, Agent for "ROWELL'S CENTRAL TOWING, INC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application with Change of Agent and Stockholder for "ROWELL'S CENTRAL TOWING" at 1516 W NATIONAL Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 MOSIO, Boguslaw Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-5 PM Wed To 12:30 PM-5:30 PM Wed for "CARTECH SALES" at 2251 S 13TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 SANCHEZ, Luis A, Agent for "EL CENTENARIO AUTO SALES, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Stockholder for "EL CENTENARIO AUTO SALES" at 1202 W GREENFIELD Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 SANFELIPPO, Michael L, Agent for "SANFELIPPO AUTO REPAIR, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours To Close Fri-Sat for "SANFELIPPO AUTO REPAIR" at 646 S 2ND St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 SHEPSHELEVICH, Galina, Agent for "Van Collision and Alteration, Inc.", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 7 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri To 7 AM-6 PM Mon-Fri for "VCA Auto Sales" at 938 W National Av. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 SLANG, Ronald R Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 1 PM-4 PM To 2 PM-5 PM for "J.R.S. Wholesale" at 646 S 2ND St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 SULIMAN, Taisir M, Agent for "T & S GROUP, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 10 AM-4:30 PM Mon-Fri To 10 AM-2 PM Mon and 10 AM-1 PM Fri and Closed Tues-Thurs and Sat for "AMERICAN FLEET" at 1577 W GREENFIELD Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 JAREOU, Omar, Agent for "Jareou International Trading, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 11 AM-5 PM Mon-Sat To 11 AM-4 PM Fri-Sat and Closed Mon-Thurs for "Jareou International Trading" at 4828 S 13th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 MANEAGE, John P, Agent for "BRAEGER CHEVROLET, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Stockholder and Hours From 7:30 AM-8 PM Mon-Fri and 7:30 AM-5 PM Sat To 7 AM-8 PM Mon-Fri and 8 AM-5 PM Sat for "BRAEGER CHEVROLET" at 4100 S 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 OPPENHEIMER, Rory A, Agent for "AUTOSOURCE MOTORS INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-7:30 PM Mon-Thurs To 9 AM-7 PM Mon-Thurs for "AUTOSOURCE MOTORS" at 1010-26 E LAYTON Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 REINKE, Brian S, Agent for "B & B Automotive Towing &Recovery LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "B & B Automotive Towing" at 1020R W ARMOUR Av.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 SHELLEH, Salim I, Agent for "REO MOTORS, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri and 8 AM-5 PM Sat To 9 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-5 PM Sat for "REO MOTORS" at 6206 S 27TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

13 STINSON, Robert, Agent for "Rob's Towing & Junkers LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application for "Rob's Towing & Junkers" at 4828 S 13TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

- 13 WORLEY, Jt A, Agent for "Select Recovery Agents, Inc", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "Select Recovery Agents, Inc" at 4810 S 13TH St. Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)
- 14 HERNANDEZ PEREZ, Jose juan, Agent for "Los Potrillos Auto Sales, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Stockholder for "Los Potrillos Auto Sales, LLC" at 3170 S 13th St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

15 HULL, SR, James V, Agent for "H & M AUTO SERVICE & TRANSPORT INC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application with Change of Hours From 8 AM-5 PM Mon-Sat To 9 AM-5 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-2 PM Sat for "H & M AUTO SERVICE" at 2424 N 30TH St.

Ald. Coggs moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. COGGS that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

Warning Letter

BINDEL, Mark D, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

BIRKLEY, Dennis G, Agent for "AMI Asset Management Inc.", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application-Repossession Only for "AMI Asset Management" at 807 Swan DR.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

SILENO, Ryan J, Class D Operator's License Application.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

01 OLSON, Ronald D, Agent for "Milwaukee Mixed Metal Cycles LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application for "Milwaukee Cycle" at 5754 N Teutonia Av.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

03 GOLL, Jamison H, Agent for "JAMOHEAD, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "JAMO'S" at 1800 N ARLINGTON Pl.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

03 LENNON, Suzanne, Agent for "AL LIGATOR, INC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "THURMANS 15" at 1731 N ARLINGTON PI.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

03 WILLIAMS, Douglas A, Agent for "Cripple Creek, LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "The Hotel Foster" at 2028 E North Av.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

05 KRINN, Barbara A, Agent for "MILWAUKEE HARLEY-DAVIDSON, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application for "MILWAUKEE HARLEY-DAVIDSON" at 11310 W SILVER SPRING Rd.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

08 HERRERA, Miguel, Agent for "ARANDAS AUTO BODY & SALES, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application with Change of Hours From 9 AM-8 PM Mon-Fri and 9 AM-5 PM Sat To 8 AM-7 PM Mon-Fri and 8 AM-5 PM Sat for "ARANDAS AUTO BODY & SALES" at 2366 S 27TH St.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

12 URBAN, John A, Agent for "LE CABARET, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer's, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Texas J's" at 813 S 1ST St.

Ald. Stamper moved approval. (Prevailed 5-0)

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be AMENDED. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

A motion was made by ALD. STAMPER that this Motion be RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

2. <u>151527</u> An ordinance relating to food license fees and regulations.

Sponsors: THE CHAIR

A motion was made by ALD. KOVAC that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE. This motion PREVAILED by the following vote:

Aye 5 - Zielinski, Coggs, Kovac, Puente and Stamper

No 0

The meeting adjourned at 1:43 PM Molly Kuether Staff Assistant

City of Milwaukee Page 21